Secretary John Jeffery 6 Brierley Place Eagle Vale 2558 Tel: 46289489

Mob: 0488048199

Racing Picont Rederation of the Court of the

President John Hubble

**GENERAL MEETING:** 16<sup>th</sup> June 2014

The meeting opened at 8.00pm.

**PRESENT:** John Hubble President, John Jeffery Secretary, Allen Wonson Assistant Secretary, delegates as per attendance register.

APOLOGIES: Nick Kaparos (MBRA), Peter Collins (RIV), Vince Pedavoli (KPS).

**MINUTES:** The minutes of the general meeting of the 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2014 as tabled were received on a motion moved Campbelltown City seconded by Seven Hills. Carried.

BUSINESS ARISING: Nil.

Adoption of the minutes moved Oxley Park seconded by Wentworthville. Carried.

### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

### As per Agenda:

### Advising:

- 1. Bossley Park Blind Auction race to be held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Carrathool 9<sup>th</sup> August Marathon Blind Auction race Mildura 6<sup>th</sup> September Blue Ring Memorial Race Sunday 24<sup>th</sup> August 2014.
- 2. Illawarra Special Ring Race 2<sup>nd</sup> Carrathool 9<sup>th</sup> August.
- 3. Gunning Two Bird results from various Clubs.

## **Received on the meeting night:**

- 1. Email from Bernie Boyce seeking information and photos of the Gunning liberations for the local paper.
- 2. Email from Col Fotheringham re the availability of corn direct from the farm. Contact number 4579.6350 or 0414261299
- 3. Request from the Children's Hospital re a \$100.00 donation

Correspondence received moved Wentworthville seconded by Seven Hills. Carried.

**BUSINESS ARISING:** The secretary suggested that the Federation donates the \$100.00 now and deduct it from the \$1100.00 end of season donation. Campbelltown City delegate moved that the whole \$1100.00 be donated now this was seconded by Oxley Park and was carried.

### **CORRESPONDENCE OUT:**

- 1. Minutes to the Clubs General Meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2014.
- 2. Accounts to various Clubs.

#### ACCOUNTS:-

• Accounts as per agenda totalling \$5125.04 presented for payment. (period 2/06/2014 – 15/06//2014)

Motion moved by Parramatta seconded by Smithfield that the accounts as per the agenda be received for payment. Carried.

# BUSINESS ARISING: Nil.

Motion moved St Marys seconded by Smithfield that the accounts be passed for payment. Carried.

#### **GENERAL BUSINESS:**

The President John Hubble explained to the delegates that from the 1<sup>st</sup> Narrandera only the members who are competing in the full season racing are entitled to send surplus birds if space is available in the Clubs allocated basket numbers. Non competing members cannot use the space.

Due to the poor attendance over the last three meetings and lack of interest shown from several Clubs a motion was moved by the Mt Druitt delegate and seconded by Seven Hills delegate that the Federation delegates meetings be held once a month and to be on the first Monday night of each month. Motion was carried.

Rooty Hill delegate queried the freight payment being in advance. It was explained that as most Clubs charge their freight upfront it saves time to bill the Clubs in bulk lots. Any Club having difficulty in paying can still pay on a weekly basis.

Oxley Park delegate queried the liberation phone line – The Secretary has contacted Telstra they found no problems with the line it may be due to overloading at the one time, however they will monitor it for any problems.

The following Special Races have been noted:

Blacktown – Show Race – 3<sup>rd</sup> Cootamundra – 5<sup>th</sup> July 2014.

Blue Ring Race – Narrandera - Sunday - 13<sup>th</sup> July 2014.

Bossley Park – Blind Auction Race – 2<sup>nd</sup> Carrathool – 9<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

Blue Ring Memorial Race – Sunday – 24<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

Marathon Blind Auction Race – Mildura – 6<sup>th</sup> September 2014.

Illawarra - Special Ring Race – 2<sup>nd</sup> Carrathool – 9<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

Marayong/Quakers Hill – Squeaker Sale Race – 2<sup>nd</sup> Narrandera – 19<sup>th</sup> July 2014.

Maroubra - Super Breeders Plate Race – 2<sup>nd</sup> Hay – 30<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

Merrylands – Squeaker Sale & Blind Auction Race – 3<sup>rd</sup> Carrathool – 16<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

\$30.00 Ring Race – 3<sup>rd</sup> Carrathool – 16<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

Regents Park - Squeaker Sale & Blind Auction Race – 3<sup>rd</sup> Carrathool – 16<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

Seven Hills – Squeaker Sale & Blind Auction Race – 2<sup>nd</sup> Carrathool – 9<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

Smithfield – Squeaker Sale & Blind Auction Race – 2<sup>nd</sup> Carrathool – 9<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

St Marys – Squeaker Sale Race will be held from Carrathool on the 27<sup>th</sup> July 2014 (Sunday race)

basketing Saturday 26<sup>th</sup> August 2014.

No further business. Meeting Closed. 8.15 pm.

Next meeting: 7<sup>th</sup> July 2014.

Allen Wonson. Assistant Secretary.